CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

June 18, 2008
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs §0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and
Section §552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, Sony Ericsson Mobile
Communications AB requests short-term confidentiality for the following products to
avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the
product to the public.

FCC ID Number Product Title/Model
PY7F3232013 EC400g/ Type FAD-3232013-BV

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be temporarily
withheld from public disclosure for an initial period of 45 days:

1. User Guide

2. Test Setup Photos
3. External Photos
4. Internal Photos

It is understood that an extension may be requested at least 7 days prior to initial 45 day
expiration. A new short-term confidentiality letter will be sent for each extension request
(up to 3 times).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,
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Name: Jay Everett

Company: Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB
Address: 7001 Development Drive, Durham, NC 27709
Phone: 919.536.5794

Email: jay.everett@sonyericsson.com



